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July 28, 2003

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. Charles Koppelman
C.A K. Entertainment, Inc.
37 E. 64th St.

Suite 1607

New York, NY 10021

RE: Michael Jackson/Goldman Sachs Agreement

Dear Charles:

In follow up to our conversation about the Goldman Sachs deal memo and your

suggestion that its term be extended beyond July 31, certain clarifications need to be made as
follows:

1. It should be clear that Michael does not contribute, assign or relinquish ownership

of his publishing interests unless and until Wamner/Chappell is acquired and until it is clear
what Michael’s equity interest would be in the combined publishing operation. The capital
structure and economic interests of the parties in the venture entities (i.e., Musw LLC and
Newco) need to be elaborated upon and clarified.

It needs to be clarified that Goldman Sachs and/or the venture will take over

responSlb:llty for the Bank of America loans up to $270 million and Michael will have no
further responsibility with respect thereto.

3. We need to confirm whether Goldman Sachs will agree to provide an interim

guarantee (i.., Put) for the Mijac loan and, if so, on what basis,

4. You stated that Michael will receive the first $320 million of distributions from the

venture (after payment of annual fees). If this is the deal, it needs to be clarified. "Merety

paymg oﬁﬂmun ignificant cas i is obviously
an ins ishing interes! justify thi ion.

5. It needs to be clarified that transferring the loans and copyrights into the venture

will not be a taxable event for M hael.
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6. It needs to be clarified that, in the event of a liquidity event or exercise of the Put,

i re will be sufficient cash distributed from the venture to cover Michael's obligations,
including tax obligations, direct payment of this firm’s 5% and any other obligation Michael
may have as a result of a liquidity event or exercise of the Put. Similarly an exit strategy
needs to be devised for Michael to receive fair market value should he wish to exit the

g venture. )
W( liﬁwj,ah@&m‘%cmmmmn an annual fee of $5-5-mittien. It
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8. I’'m not sure of the justification for Goldman Sachs to control the Board with five
\ i of seven Board seats, giving Michael only two. Whatever the Board membership, Michael
6 should have some control over the management and operation of the venture.

9, The letter of intent imposes broad exclusivity obligations on Michael and none on
_ Goldman Sachs. We should discuss this,

10. There should probably be confidentiality obligations imposed on Goldman Sachs
since Michael is disclosing confidential information.

11. Finally, with all due respect, it does not make sense to Michael to tie you in as
manager of Mijac as a condition of the loan. Your valuable contributions should be rewarded
without interposing you as a condition to Michael’s relationship with the bank.

[ am sure there are other issues that need to be addressed if this goes to long-form.

I look forward to discussing this with you. .

l"y 4
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